# Nancy B. Long, MSN, APRN, FNP-C

828-577-6391 | nrblongn@gmail.com | nrblongn@aol.com

#### - Resume –

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Family Nurse Practitioner with over 10+ years working in the medical field with experience in emergency medicine, case management and teaching. Currently working in primary care / internal medicine specializing in Family Care. Well-versed in Tele-medicine. A Certified Medical Examiner – DOT Examiner. Meticulous, enthusiastic, and resourceful FNP, excellent at juggling multiple tasks and working under pressure. Proven leader in all fields, motivating and encouraging individual growth and strength in team members which enables achievements of business goals. Strong desire to focus on preventative care and health education. **Current NC license, autonomous practice VA, IA** - other states pending.

#### Work Experience

VAM - Functional Medicine | 2021 to current

<u>FNP - C</u>- alternative and functional medicine, HRT - current.

Mission Health System – Medical Associates of Transylvania | 2018 - 2021 Brevard, NC

<u>FNP-C:</u> Board certified Family Nurse Practitioner. Family Medicine and Internal Medicine. Primary Care. Women's Health. TRT / HRT. Behavioral Health / ADD - ADHD. DOT Examiner.

#### **Family Care Home | Family Medicine | 2017**

<u>FNP-C:</u> Board certified Family Nurse Practitioner. Currently working in Family Medicine and Primary Care. DOT Examiner.

**Tele-medicine** 

# Margaret Pardee Medical Center | 2013 to 2017 Hendersonville, NC

<u>BSN ~ Emergency Room Nurse</u>: and AHA BLS Instructor certification. Daisy Award Nomination Recipient with pin 2015.

# Freeman Health System | 2010-2013 MO

Joplin,

<u>Director of Nursing | May 2010 – 2013</u>: Reported directly to the CEO with a staff of 95 nurses in four departments: the intensive care unit, medical surgical unit, comprehensive surgical services, including patient care coordinators and social services. Responsible to plan, implement, direct, coordinate, and evaluate the administrative and clinical functions in all departments.

Collaborated with other management team members to develop and foster an effective patient focused climate in response to community expectations and as expected by the mission, vision, and goals of Freeman Health System. Key initiatives: Regulatory compliance, Major Meditech System implementation, and dedicated site Continuing Education Center.

<u>Staff Development Educator | Apr 2010</u>: RN Educator for Learning and Staff Development. Instructor Lead Classes: General Hospital Orientation, APT, CPI, BLS, Essentials in Cardiac Rhythms, and ACLS. Implemented and facilitated e-learning modules through AHA & HealthStream for BLS & ACLS classes. Lead MT to MT 6.0 hospital conversion as instructor and superuser.

Emergency Room Nurse | Jan 2010: Emergency Room Nurse in a level II Trauma Center.

#### School Nurse | 2009–2010 MO

## Joplin School District, Joplin,

Act as healthcare provider for students and staff in a school setting using the Nursing Process to ensure wellbeing and academic success. Provide health screenings, referrals and follow up. Promote and provide health education.

## Emergency Room Charge Nurse | 2004 – 2009 Corona, CA

Delegated nurse patient care assignments based on the acuity of each patient and needs of the emergency department. Coordinated teams of ED constituents, allocated resources and optimized operations in the ED. Interlocking accountability, timelines, and thresholds for all the ED sub-processes to ensure an efficient, streamlined process that keeps the patient informed and decreased overall length of stay, increased patient satisfaction. Managed EMS patient arrival. **Nurse of the Year 2008.** 

# Trauma Nurse Coordinator | 2001–2004Delta Regional Medical Center,Greenville, MS

Responsible for Trauma Program development, implementation, and evaluation; worked in conjunction with the Trauma Medical Director. Coordinated trauma care management including planning and implementation of clinical protocols/practice management guidelines, monitoring care of in-hospital patients and serving as a resource for clinical practice.

Organized and facilitated monthly trauma committee meeting in conjunction with the Trauma Medical Director. Coordinated and facilitated QA and process improvement action plans. Supervised initial injury registry data collection for the trauma registry. Developed collaborative relationships with staff in all departments to facilitate cooperation and support for the trauma program.

Acted as a liaison for the hospital with community and regional EMS providers. Responsible for compliance to regulatory guidelines for infectious disease control and facility safety.

Emergency Room/ ICU Nurse | 2001 – 2004 Greenville, MS Kings Daughters Hospital,

Emergency Room and ICU nurse in a level II Trauma Center. Managed delivery of patient care for patients in the Emergency Room and Intensive Care Unit safely and effectively. Use of Nursing Process, documentation and computer skills.

Emergency Room Charge Nurse | 1999 – 2001 Sumter, SC **Toumey Regional Medical Center,** 

Served as an ED Charge Nurse ensuring continuity of patient care in level III Trauma Center. Served on many partnership committees and an active member of the Trauma Team & Rapid Responders.

#### **Professional License: FNP-C**

NPI - 1649700733

AANP - F06170156

DEA - ML4365575

XL4365575

NP/PA 24-hour Buprenorphine Waiver Training Certificate

ASAM Training Certificate

NC state NP license: 5009562

NC state RN license: 265786

VA state NP license 0024182353 - Autonomous practice

IA states NP license A166624 - Autonomous practice

Pending NP - AZ, FL, SC

SC multi-state RN license: 78532

NC DOT Examiner - National Registry - # 6761461680

#### **Education**

Lander University, Coastal Carolina University and HGTC ~ ADN

Kaplan University ~ BSN ~ President's List of Honors

South University ~ MSN, APRN, FNP-C

Affiliations: American Nurses Association, Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society, MHA

Certifications: BLS, PALS, ACLS, TNCC, ENPC, NRP, CPI, APT, CEN, Essentials in Cardiac Rhythms, Phlebotomist, MT, multiple CEU's. BLS and ACLS Instructor.